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SUBJECT: POA-2019-00021, Gulf of Alaska, GCI Communication Fiber Optic Cable Project 

Dear Mr. Gray: 

The Alaska State Historic Preservation Office (AK SHPO) received your request for review on July 23, 2019. Based on the 
documentation provided, we are unable to concur with the proposed finding of effect at this time. We offer the 
following comments: 

The correspondence indicates that identification is incomplete for the marine portion of the project, and that USACE 
proposes to phase identification for the project as a condition of the finding of effect. This would not include a review by 
SHPO or other consulting parties to determine adequacy of the data or proposed avoidance zones. In addition, there are 
several terrestrial project areas that have not had an archaeological survey to verify environmental conditions and site 
boundaries. If an archaeological survey cannot be conducted, we recommend that an archaeological monitor is present 
during construction at the proposed locations considered to have a higher probability for encountering archaeological 
resources. At this time, these include: Chignik Lake, False Pass, and Akutan. Further information may expand or reduce 
this list. 

We believe a Programmatic Agreement {PA) is appropriate for this project. For the following reasons: 

1. Phased identification is allowable under the 36 CFR 800 regulations, but only prior to assessing effect or with the 
use of an alternative agreement such as a Programmatic Agreement {36 CFR 800.4[b][2]). 

2. Use of a PA would capture the specifics on where archaeological monitoring is required, a monitoring plan, and 
inadvertent discovery protocol during the project. 

3. Use of a PA would allow for more flexibility if there was a need for route alterations, or adverse effects are 
determined to not be able to be avoided during the project. 

As stipulated in 36 CFR § 800.3, other consulting parties such as the local government and Tribes are required to be 
notified of the undertaking. Additional information provided by the local government, Tribes or other consulting parties 
may cause our office to re-evaluate our comments and recommendations. 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment and review. Please contact Mckenzie S. Johnson at 
mckenzie,johnson@alaska.gov or 907-269-8726 if there are any questions. 

Judith E. Bittner 

~~2--~ 
State Historic Preservation Officer 

JEB: msj 



From: Johnson, McKenzie S (DNR)
To: Gray, Andrew A CIV USARMY CEPOA (USA); Clemens, Janet
Cc: Jennifer PEDERSON WEINBERGER; Emily Creely; Lucy Flynn O"Quinn
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Re: POA-2019-00021 Gulf of Alaska, GCI, Fiber Optic Cable - 106 initiation; NPS response
Date: Thursday, August 22, 2019 3:48:18 PM
Attachments: 8-22-19 POA-2019-00021 Gulf of Alaska GCI FOC.pdf

Hello Andy et al., please see the attached comments regarding the proposed project. Thank you.
 
 
--Mckenzie Johnson, AK SHPO/OHA
 

From: Gray, Andrew A CIV USARMY CEPOA (USA) <Andrew.A.Gray@usace.army.mil> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 9:15 AM
To: Clemens, Janet <janet_clemens@nps.gov>
Cc: Meitl, Sarah J (DNR) <sarah.meitl@alaska.gov>; Johnson, McKenzie S (DNR)
<mckenzie.johnson@alaska.gov>; Jennifer PEDERSON WEINBERGER <jennifer_pederson@nps.gov>;
Emily Creely <ecreely@dowl.com>; Lucy Flynn O'Quinn <loquinn@dowl.com>
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Re: POA-2019-00021 Gulf of Alaska, GCI, Fiber Optic Cable - 106
initiation; NPS response
 
Good morning Janet,
 
I reached out the agent for the project and they have drafted responses to your questions in the
attached word document.  Please let me know if your questions/comments were adequately
addressed. 
 
Andy Gray
Regulatory Division, Alaska District
Kenai Field Office
(907)753-2722
 
From: Clemens, Janet [mailto:janet_clemens@nps.gov] 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 3:21 PM
To: Gray, Andrew A CIV USARMY CEPOA (USA) <Andrew.A.Gray@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Meitl, Sarah J (DNR) <sarah.meitl@alaska.gov>; Johnson, McKenzie S (DNR)
<mckenzie.johnson@alaska.gov>; Jennifer PEDERSON WEINBERGER <jennifer_pederson@nps.gov>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: POA-2019-00021 Gulf of Alaska, GCI, Fiber Optic Cable - 106
initiation; NPS response
 
Hi Andy,
 
Thank you for providing information for the initial Section 106 consultation for the proposed
Gulf of Alaska, GCI, Fiber Optic Cable project.  We do have a couple of questions/comments,
as related to the project activity that will take place within the Dutch Harbor Naval Operating
Base and Fort Mears, U.S. Army (Dutch Harbor WWII) National Historic Landmark (NHL):
  



Will all of the proposed fiber optic cable trench on Unalaska (from beach to communication
shelter) take place within previously developed roadbed (to the extent of the proposed trench
height, width and depth)?  
 
Along this same route, we are interested in seeing information that identifies the built
environment (above ground) such as WWII structures and/or sites  (i.e. could be former
building foundations).
 
We are also interested in seeing information that will address the new communication shelter, 
as it will also be located within the WWII NHL.  We'd like to understand its location in
relation to other WWII properties, and other characteristics of the WWII setting, including the
viewshed.   
 
And just to add a clarification, while most of Amaknak Island is within the Dutch Harbor
WWII NHL, the Aleutian WWII National Historic Area, which is also the US Army Fort
Schwatka footprint boundaries, is limited to the top of Mt. Ballyhoo. 
 
Looking forward to hearing more about the project.
 
Thank you,
 
Janet
 
 
Janet Clemens, Historian/Regional 106 Coordinator
National Park Service 
Alaska Region
240 W. 5th Avenue
Anchorage, AK  99501
t. 907/644-3461
f. 907/644-3811
 
 
 
 
On Tue, Jul 23, 2019 at 10:11 AM Gray, Andrew A CIV USARMY CEPOA (USA)
<Andrew.A.Gray@usace.army.mil> wrote:

Please see the attached letter.

I will be the point of contact for consultation, please don't hesitate to contact me with any
questions.

Andy Gray
Regulatory Division, Alaska District
Kenai Field Office      
(907)753-2722



October 30, 2019 

Mr. Andrew Gray 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
Alaska District 
Regulatory Division 
44669 Sterling Highway, Suite B 
Soldotna, AK 99669 

Ref: GCI Fiber Optic Cable Installation below the Mean High Water (MHW) in the Gulf of Alaska 
Kodiak Island, Alaska 
POA-2019-00021 
ACHPConnect Log Number: 14646 

Dear Mr. Gray: 

The Advisory Council on Historic Preservation (ACHP) has received your notification of adverse effect for the 
referenced undertaking that was submitted in accordance with Section 800.6(a)(1) of our regulations, 
“Protection of Historic Properties” (36 CFR Part 800). The background documentation included with your 
submission does not meet the specifications in Section 800.11(e) of the ACHP’s regulations. We, therefore, are 
unable to determine whether Appendix A of the regulations, Criteria for Council Involvement in Reviewing 
Individual Section 106 Cases, applies to this undertaking. Accordingly, we request that you submit the 
following additional information so that we can determine whether our participation in the consultation to 
resolve adverse effects is warranted.   

Copies or summaries of any views provided by consulting parties, the public, and the Alaska
State Historic Preservation Officer; and
Copies or summaries of any views or comments provided by any affected Indian tribe.

Upon receipt of the additional information, we will notify you within 15 days of our decision. 

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Anthony Guy Lopez at 202-517-0220 or via e-mail at 
alopez@achp.gov.  

Sincerely, 

LaShavio Johnson 
Historic Preservation Technician 
Office of Federal Agency Programs 

Appendix L - Page 1


























































































































































	Appendix J Section 106 PA move to app G.pdf
	Structure Bookmarks
	Document





